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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

ACTION
MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
THROUGH: DONALD RUMSFELD
IFROM: JAMES E. CONNOR
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEMS - CABINET MEETING

OCTOBER 8, 1975

1. In view of your address tonight, you may wish to have a follow-up
discussion with the Cabinet members on the importance of meeting

projected expenﬁéa?ts. Jim Lynn could lead the discussion. (20 minutes)
APPROVE DISAPPROVE

2. Jim Cannon is concerned that regulatory reform activities in the
Departments and agencies are not moving very rapidly. You may wish
to have each of the CaRinet members report on the status of these activities.

(30 minutes) %
APPROVE DISAPPROVE

3. Secretary Coleman would like to have the issue of landing rights for
the Concorde discussed at the Cabinet meeting. Brent Scowcroft has
indicated that he would like to provide some talking points for this should

this item be approvea7 (10 minutes)

APPROVE DISAPPROVE

4, Brent Scowcroft has suggested that the Cabinet might discuss the issue
of the 200 mile fishing limit currently before the Congress. (15 minutes)

APPROVE DISAPPROVE
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Jack Marsh has asked again for time to present Bill Baroody's

5.
(10 minutes)

discussion of the Public Liaison Office functions and activities.

APPROVE DISAPPROVE

You might wish to have Jack Marsh brief the Cabinet on recent

6.
In addition, the

developments in the intelligence community hearings.
broader issue of staff members testifying on their policy recommendations

might be discussed by Secretary Kissinger. (15 minutes)

JACK MARSH: APPROVE DISAPPROVE

SECY.KISSINGER: APPROVE DISAPPROVE





